Tue Hizrsporo

HMIELLSBORO HOTEL CO.

CEQP. B THE STOWIN®

TAMPA, FLA. Jany 22=23

The President
MeGill College
Montreal Cansda

Dear Sir-

On the 1l4th of this month we cashed a New York draft fer
$ 40,00 for a guest of ours who registered and elaimed to be
Professor G W Town of your College. This draft has jJjust been
returned to us unpaid with protest fees of § 1,50 added to same
and marked "Fraud",

Have you a professor sonnected with your college by this
name who is at present teouring Florida? If so probably you san
put us in toush with him,

We will appreciate any information that youwu can give us
that willenable us to get in toueh with this party, and thanking
you for a prompt reply we are=

Yours very truly-

,Hillgboro Hotel=
Ao @/W




